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Wainoco Oil & Gas Limited 
14th Floor, 311 - 6th Avenue, S.W. 
Calgary, Alberta 
T2P 0R6

Attention: Mr. D. G. Campbell, F. Eng.

Dear Sir:
Re: Produced Hater Disposal Application

Amerada Pac Wilder 11-17-83-19

This refers to your application of 1901 04 DO concerning ths disposal of 
produced water from Wilder Halfway gas pool into the Halfway formation in 
the well Amerada Pac Wilder 11-17-33-19. Notice of your application was 
published in the British Columbia Gasatte of May 28 and June 4, 1981*

In view of an objection received from Baay Land Consultants Ltd., we re­
quested you to consider alternative possibilities of disposal of salt 
water from the Wilder field. However, we concur with your conclusions 
as outlined in your letter of 1901 06 23, that the Halfway formation in 
11-17 is the most viable water disposal isone. Consequently, your appli­
cation is hereby approved. This approval may be modified or rescinded 
at any time.

/L D . W. Dprie 
vf ' Assistant Deputy Minister
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